
From: AGO - CAP  
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 1:48 PM 
To: > 
Subject: Public Records Request Response Re: Griffith Energy 
 
Dear Ms. Chevalier, 
 
Attached, please find records in response to your public records act request dated 11/28/2018. 
 
Personal contact and personal identifiable information has been redacted pursuant to 1 VSA 317(c)(7). 
In addition, to the extent a Complaint Specialist is a student, their name has been redacted pursuant to 
the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). If you feel information has been withheld in 
error, you may appeal directly to Deputy Attorney General Joshua Diamond.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Sarah Anders 
 
Vermont Attorney General’s Office 
Consumer Assistance Program 
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The day I signed my first lease, in Fall 2017, the former tenant, still living in the apartment, 
was present to answer my questions about living here. In her presence, my landlord said that 
the house is super-insulated and has a very new highly efficient furnace and also a new on-
demand hot water system, making the place state-of-the-art efficient. The former tenant 
said that her monthly heating bill, when placed on a budget plan with Griffith, spreading 
payments over all the months of the year, amounted to $50 a month to cover heat and hot 
water needs for this unit.  
 
Griffith/Superior Energy Plus has two free-standing 120 gallon propane tanks installed here 
for this small 1-bedroom apartment (2 rooms + bathroom). This is more storage than is 
needed here. The tanks are owned by Griffith and are tubed together and share one gauge. 
The tanks can be filled to a maximum of 80% capacity or approximately 190 gallons +/- 
several gallons, depending on weather conditions. The gauge currently reads 38 - 39%, 
meaning there are about 93 gallons in the tanks as I write this. 
 
I opened an account with Griffith in October 2017. I was given a locked-in propane price of 
1.53 per gallon by Jack Flood of Griffith’s Port Henry office. That contract was set to cover 
deliveries up to 500 gallons. There was no enrollment fee.  
 
I filled out a “Credit Application” for a budget payment of $50 a month via automatic charge 
to my Visa card. I wanted to live a full year here to assess how much propane I actually needed 
in this apartment over the course of four seasons. I believed my contract to be an annual 
contract but the purchasing contract goes through April while the payment plan extended 
through October. The contract states net 30 days. My bill was always auto-paid immediately 
via Visa.  
 
The owner/landlord asked that I set my account up for auto-deliveries to avoid, by any means, 
ever running out of fuel (because if the tanks should run dry, it’s a big hassle involving 
repressurizing and his having to be here (he lives near Rutland). I did so. 
 
Well, auto-delivery to top off the tanks occurs on a schedule of about once a month or six 
weeks during the cold season.  

Since 10/5/17 I have had six (6) Griffith truck deliveries:  
11/21/17 – 49.2 g 
12/15/17  - 47.1 g 
1/2/18 – 57.9 g 
2/1/18 – 63.4 g 
3/16/18 – 91.8 g 
5/17/18 – 19.4 g  

Total of these “top-off” deliveries is 328.8 gallons.  
 
There were already 156.1 gallons of propane sitting in the tanks when I moved in.  
 
The difference between the 156.1 in the tanks when I moved in and the 93 in them now is 
roughly 63 gallons. This means I have burned  approximately 392 gallons since I moved in. 
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392 gallons at 1.53 per gallon, totals $599.76, just under $600 worth of propane burned. 
To date, I have paid $550. When the company puts through another $50 charge for 
October 2018, as I have repeated requested that they do, I will be at $600 paid for $600 
worth of propane used. $50 a month did heat this place last year and I need to keep it 
very close to that rate this coming year. 
 
LOOKING AHEAD 
I have repeatedly urged Griffith to put through the $50 monthly charge through for 
October. I have a very high credit score. I have always paid my bills on time. So while this is 
being worked out, I want to have paid Griffith for all the propane I have burned. I have 
not turned the propane heat system on yet this season even once.  
 
All parties at Griffith tell me the company charges for propane delivered, not propane 
used. I’m told they will not move forward with me unless I pay them, $191.89—r ight  
now—for last year, before moving ahead for the coming season. I live a highly principled 
life and I cannot abide by this demand in pr inc iple .  
 
I will buy from Griffith the rest of the fuel in the tanks to burn in the weeks ahead but 
Griffith must wait on any delivery this Fall. I need for the company to deliver amounts 
of fuel less than filling those two large tanks—or else to take one tank out of here.  
 
These tanks are too large for this place and so I cannot agree to buy full tanks or to 
keep topping off these large tanks. This gives Griffith capital resources with which to 
run their business or to speculate on futures but I’m not interested in providing that 
capital. They can borrow from a lender or investor, not from this customer.  
 
I also need to pay the bill of $191.89 in two installments. 
 
This October, Griffith billed me a “settle up” amount of $224.25, which was actually supposed 
to be 191.89 (I was overcharged for the May delivery, which was made expressly against my 
wishes). Although it has been verbally corrected not once, but several times by different 
Griffith staff, the billing has still not been corrected to $191.89. So that needs to happen. 
 
Although I believe it’s the company’s responsibility to proactively inform me, I diligently 
sought information from Jack Flood on pricing for this Fall/Winter season back in June. Jack 
told me during that conversation he didn’t know yet but not to worry, he said that if there 
would be a propane price increase at all for Winter of 2018/2019, it would be 
“insignificant.” He also said that he would make sure the faulty May delivery was rebilled at 
$1.53. Jack also said he’d let me know what the group pricing for Winter 2019 would be, just 
as soon as he found out. But he never got back to me, although I kept trying, repeatedly, to 
reach him. No one else from the office contacted me either.  
 
Only by my continually pursuing the company through repeated attempts (using all caps in 
email subject lines, which is not my way) the quote was finally given: $1.79 a gallon.  
 
This is an increase of .26 per gallon—an 18% increase!  This increase would add +/- 
$85 to my heating cost this year if I were to burn propane equivalent to what I used last 
year. Not ins igni f i cant !  
 



 4 

My lease period at this apartment runs through the end of April. However, I intend to live 
here for a number of years ahead. I need a respectful, reliable, streamlined working 
arrangement for propane that meets but does not exceed either my propane needs or my 
patience for corporate dysfunction, one and that is responsive and respectful. 
 
The regional Griffith office tells me that our group pricing is NOT dependent upon the 
delivery schedule we are on but is based on Griffith having a bunch of related accounts all 
giving business to Griffith. So I don’t want to see any price hike for not topping off the 
tanks and buying more fuel than I need. 
 
Week after week, I receive urgent emails from the Superior Energy Plus corporate office 
telling me to lock in my pricing for the year. And these communications do not recognize or 
reflect my account as part of a group pricing scenario at all. 
 
Further, on November 1st I received an email from the Griffith customer service manager, 
Amy Dailey, saying that Griffith has just now (right up against the cold season!) changed their 
budget plan policy from an 11-month plan to an 8-month one! This change would greatly 
increase my monthly bill amounts between now and May. (By the way, the Griffith website still 
presents an 11-month plan.) This is a hardship that should not be allowed, especially not right 
up against the cold season. 
 
They are presenting me with a billing scenario for $178 per month, after a payment of 
$191.89. I keep receiving this bill that says I owe Griffith Energy $402.29.  
 
In plain English: NO! 
 
An inordinate amount of my time and energy has been wasted this year as a Griffith customer. 
The list of emails and phone calls is off the charts. Frustrating, inconsistent, unresponsive 
communications: conflicting information from different people in different departments at 
different times and between corporate messages and messages from the local office. Calls and 
emails unanswered, repeated failures on Griffith’s part to follow-up, and/or to correct things, 
or to get back to me. Days and weeks go by. Communications dead in the water—again. One 
department says they’ll have another department call me—but they don’t! Again and again on 
my to-do list: Griffith. How about I charge the company for all my time and trouble? 
 
Delays, delays, delays. Then, when all other options evaporate, the company raises the 
price 18% from last year and changes their budget billing rules. Is this even legal? 
Please help. 
 
Acceptable solution for 2018/2018 season: 
First thing, please arrange for less than 18% increase! Even a 10% increase would be more 
than I expected. 
 
I do not want Griffith to deliver any more propane to this apartment’s tanks until mid-
December. The tanker was just here this morning. The men were going to fill this 
apartments’ tanks to capacity. I had them leave without putting any more propane in 
the tanks. 
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This is what I can do: 
I authorize charges to my credit card as follows: 
$100 right now ($50 for October and $50 November) 
$91.89 in early December  
At that point I will own the reamining propane in the tanks.  
 
Permission to deliver exactly 120 gallons in mid-December (And I am still asking for the 
AG to help in negotiating a less than 18% increase, less than $1.79 gallon) 
 
I authorize additional charges to my credit card as follows: 
$100 in January 
$100 in February  
 
Deliver 100 more gallons in early Feb  
I authorize charges to my credit card  
$100 in March  
 
In late February/early March I will assess propane usage and any additional need for 
delivery for the year. 
 
I agree to settle up my bill for propane purchased in those two deliveries by the end of 
April. 
 
Additionally, if I find I need more propane delivered than what I have estimated and 
stated here, I will make two calls requesting an increase the amount requested for delivery. I 
will call the regional office and I have also taken the cell phone number of the delivery 
man who drives this truck route to avoid the communication problems Griffith Energy has 
among its departments.  
 
I plan to burn far less fuel in 2018/2019 than I did last year. 
 
This has been a lot of work for me. I have documentation to verify all the points I’ve made in 
this letter. Contact information is on the following page. Thank you very much for your 
attention to this case and for your assistance in successfully resolving it. 
 

Jari Chevalier 
  






























